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Rivera, Maribel _ - [050000/431T7

From: Paul R. Alfieri [paul@alfierilaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 8:58 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PSTCG, Inc. (P05000014317)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the corporate principal office and mailing address for the above referenced corporation to:

PSTCG, Inc.

43 S. Pompano Parkway
#105

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

This change is effective immediately.

Thank you.
Paul

Paul R. Alfieri, Esq.

Paul R. Alfieri, P.L.

Attorney and Counselor at Law
2401 W, Cypress Creek Road
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Tel: 954-315-4315

Fax: 954-301-2622

Email: paul@alfierilaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this facsimile is intended only for the personal and cenfidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. The information is attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by (RS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice
contained in this communication and any attachments hereto is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used by you or
any other taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on you or any other taxpayer under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2} promoting, marketing or recommending any plan, arrangement ar investment to any other taxpayer. Any
communications that could be provided to you and used to avoid such penalties would entail additional evaluations and conclusions
by us,
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